& Outlook

Re: Notice Sign to go out

From Colton Brown (Marshals) <cabrown@hallcounty.org>
Date Wed 2/4/2026 9:53 AM
To Kaitlyn Elliott (Planning) <kelliott@hallcounty.org>

Cc Richard Ellis (Marshals) <rellis@hallcounty.org>; Katie G. Ahmed (Planning) <kahmed@hallcounty.org>; Liliana
Cortez (Planning) <lcortez@hallcounty.org>; Amanda M. Reagan (Marshals) <areagan@hallcounty.org>

mJ 4 attachments (8 MB)
IMG_1953.jpeg; IMG_1954.jpeg; IMG_1955.jpeg; IMG_1956.jpeg;

Good Morning,
| posted 4 signs at specified locations on Williams Dr. Please see photos attached.

Thank you,

Officer C. Brown

Marshal’s Office

Hall County Community Development and Infrastructure
770-531-6762 | www.hallcounty.org
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Please note, as of January 20, Community Development and Infrastructure departments,
including the Marshal'’s Office

have been temporarily relocated to 2829 Browns Bridge Road, the Hall County Government
Center Temporary Annex.

From: Kaitlyn Elliott (Planning) <kelliott@hallcounty.org>

Sent: Tuesday, February 3, 2026 1:42:31 PM

To: Colton Brown (Marshals) <cabrown@hallcounty.org>

Cc: Richard Ellis (Marshals) <rellis@hallcounty.org>; Katie G. Ahmed (Planning) <kahmed@hallcounty.org>; Liliana
Cortez (Planning) <lcortez@hallcounty.org>; Amanda M. Reagan (Marshals) <areagan@hallcounty.org>

Subject: Notice Sign to go out

Good Afternoon,



We have 4 notice signs to go out at 1 location. | have attached the map, and | will have a paper copy with the
signs. One important note is this application is for Hall County to accept the roadway into Hall County
maintenance which means the signs need to be placed on the right of way and not private property.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you!

Kaitlyn Elliott
Planning Commission Clerk
Hall County Planning and Zoning

(770) 531-6810 www.hallcounty.org
kelliott@hallcounty.org

Please note, as of January 20, Community Development and Infrastructure departments, including
Planning and Zoning, have been temporarily relocated to 2829 Browns Bridge Road, the Hall County
Government Center Temporary Annex.

R g

T
- -

HALL COUNTY

W have it all fn Hall



S BEEN FILED WITH HALL COUNTY IN REGARD TO
THE ZONING RE

GULATIONS AS THEY APPLY TO THIS PROPERTY
APPLICANT: H A L L COU NTY

ACCEPT PORTION F WILLIAM
INTO HALL GouNTY MAINTEN CE

PUBLIC HEARINGS WIL,I. BE HELD ON:
PLANNING COMMISSION

Date: ,

Time: N1A " Time:

HALL COUNTY GOVERNMENT CENTER, 2875 BROWNS BRIDGE ROAD, GAINESVILLE, GA

FOR MORE INFORMATION CALL.: (770) 531




ZONING NOTICE

AN APPLICATION HAS BEEN FILED WITH HAL
THE ZONING REGULATIONS AS THEY APP

L COUNTY IN REGARD TO
LY TO THIS PROPERTY

APPLICANT: HA LL COUNTY

TACCEPT PORTION OF WILUAMS DRIVE
INTOD HALL COUNTY MAINTENANCE

PUBLIC HEARINGS WILL BE HELD ON:
PLANNING COMMISSION COUNTY COMMISSIO!

Date: N/A | Date:
Time: N I A - Time: .0

HALL COUNTY GOVERNMENT CENTER, 2875 BROWNS BRIDGE ROAD, GAINESVILLE, GA
FOR MORE INFORMATION CALL: (770) 531-6809
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ZONING NOTICE

AN APPLICATION HAS BEEN FILED WITH HALL COUNTY IN REGARD TO
THE ZONING REGULATIONS AS THEY APPLY TO THIS PROPERTY

APPLICANT: HA LL co U NT Y
/ , "TPTACCEPT PORTION OF WILLIAMS DRIVE
- _ INTO HALL COUNTY MAINTENANCE

PUBLIC HEARINGS WILL BE HELD ON:
PLANNING COMMISSION COUNTY COMMISSION

5 : Date: NJ/A - Date:
Time: M[A, Time:__é;QQM-_
" HALL COUNTY GOVERNMENT CENTER, 2875 BROWNS BRIDGE ROAD, GAINESVILLE, GA
w8 B FOR MORE INFORMATION CALL: (770) 531-6809
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ZONING NOTICE]|

AN APPLICATION HAS BEEN FILED WITH HALL COUNTY IN REGARD TO .
THE ZONING REGULATIONS AS THEY APPLY TO THIS PROPERTY

APPLICANT: HA L L COUNTY

ST ACCEPT PORTION OF WILLIAMS PRIVE
INTO HALL COUNTY MAINTENANCE

PUBLIC HEARINGS WILL BE HELD ON:
PLANNING COMMISSION

COUNTY COMMISSION
Date:_ N/[A

Date:

- -
Time: N,[A Time: : )
HALL COUNTY GOYERNMENT CENTER, 2875 BROWNS BRIDGE ROAD, GAINESVILLE, GA

FOR MORE INFORMATION CALL: (770) 531-6809
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